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Malave, Erin

From: Badoyen, Leigh (ST PETERSBURG, FL) [Ieigﬁ_badoyen@ml.com]
Sent:  Monday, August 09, 2010 1:48 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Address Change for St. Pete Spartans, Inc.

To Whom It May Concern:

St. Pete Spartans, Inc. has moved.
Old Address:

400 Béach Drive NE

Apt. 2004

St. Petersburg, FL 33701

New/Current Address:

1502 2" Street N.

St, Petersburg, FL 33704

Document Number: N10000000906
Leigh Badoyen

Merrill Lynch

Kilgroe, Frantzis & Associates Intern

leigh_badoyen@ml.com

(727) 824-7422

CAUTION: electronic mail sent through the Internet is not secure and could be intercepted by a third party. For your
protection, avoid sending identifying information such as account, Social Security, or card numbers to us or others. Further,
do not send time-sensitive, action-oriented messages such as transaction orders, fund transfer instructions or check stop
payments, as it is our policy not to accept such items electronically.

This message w/attachments {(message) may be privileged, confidential or proprietary, and if you are not an
intended recipient, please nctify the sender, do not use or share it and delete it. The information contained in this
e-mail was obtained from sources believed to be reliable; however, the accuracy or completeness of this
information is not guaranteed. Unless specifically indicated, this message is not an offer to sell or a solicitation of
any investment products or other financial product or service, an official confirmation of any transaction, or an
official statement of Merrill Lynch. Subject to applicable law, Merrill Lynch may monitor, review and retain e-
communications (EC) traveling through its networks/systems. The laws cf the country of each sender/recipient
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